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23 April 2013

Mr James Cox PSM

Chief Executive Officer and Full-time Member
Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal
PO BOX Q290

QVB PO NSW 1230

Dear Mr Cox

HUNTER WATER CORPORATION SUBMISSION TO THE DRAFT ENERGY AND WATER LICENCE

COMPLIANCE POLICY

Hunter Water welcomes the opportunity to make a submission to IPART on the draft Energy and Water

Licence Compliance Policy.

Hunter Water has reviewed the policy and is comfortable with its purpose in so far as it applies to a
water utility. Hunter Water notes that the draft policy reflects no substantial changes to the previous

policy for public water utilities issued in 2005.

Yours sincerely

KIM WOOD
Managing Director




